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MEETING DATE:  August 25, 2020

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson-Hunter, Clerk of the Board
SUBJECT: Amendment to Conflict of Interest Code for the North San Juan Fire

Protection District

RECOMMENDATION: Approve Conflict of Interest Code for the North San Juan Fire
Protection District

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND: The Board of Directors of the North San Juan Fire Protection District
has adopted an amended Conflict of Interest Code. Pursuant to Government Code section 87303
no Conflict of Interest Code shall be effective until it has been approved by the code reviewing
body (Board of Supervisors).

Changes to the code occur in the Designated positions, adding the positions of Chief Officers
and Finance and Facilities Manager as designated positions required to file financial disclosures.

The requirement to “regularly attend Ethics and Education training in accordance with State
(AB1234) and local requirements” has also been added.

Item initiated and approved by: Julie Patterson Hunter

Submittal Date: July 30, 2020
Revision Date:
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